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Sally Munk

From: Fernando, Sohan <Sohan.Fernando@safework.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 19 October 2015 9:28 AM
To: Sally Munk
Cc: Battye, Andrew
Subject: RE: Public Exhibition - Deniliquin Ethanol Plant - SSD 6281

Security Classification:UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi Sally, 
 
I had a quick look at the EIS and note that the max qty of ethanol on site is 14,000 tonne.   Based on this, the 
proposal will not be an MHF .  the MHF threshold for ethanol is 50,000 tonnes.  Therefore SafeWork will not be 
responding from an MHF point of view. 
 
Regards 
 
 
Sohan Fernando  
Senior Safety Analyst  
Major Hazard Facilities Team  
SafeWork NSW  
2 Burbank Place 
Baulkham Hills  NSW 2153 
Tel: 8867 2747  Fax:9271 6485  
 
 
 

From: Sally Munk [mailto:Sally.Munk@planning.nsw.gov.au]  
Sent: Friday, 16 October 2015 1:54 PM 
To: Fernando, Sohan 
Subject: Public Exhibition - Deniliquin Ethanol Plant - SSD 6281 
 
Hi Sohan 
 
Dongmun Greentec Pty Ltd has submitted a development application (DA) for the Deniliquin Ethanol Plant, located 
at Lot 234, 272 and 273 in DP 756325 on Deniliquin Barham Road, Deniliquin in the Deniliquin Local Government 
Area. The proposal involves construction and operation of an ethanol production plant and associated 
infrastructure. The plant will have a capacity to produce 115 megalitres of ethanol per annum, and will include grain 
storage silos, on‐site ethanol storage, a wastewater treatment facility, workshop area, training and development 
centre, car parking, internal road network and associated stormwater infrastructure. The facility meets the criteria 
as a Major Hazards Facility based on the volume of ethanol to be stored on site. 
 

The development application  including the Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) will be on public exhibition from 
Tuesday 13 October 2015 until Thursday 12 November 2015. These documents may be viewed on the department’s
website (http://majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/index.pl?action=view_job&job_id=6281) 
 
I invite your Department to comment on the proposal, including advice on recommended conditions of consent, by
Thursday 12 November 2015. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me directly. 
 
Kind regards 
Sally 
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Sally Munk 
Senior Environmental Planner (Part-time: Wed, Thurs & Friday) 
Industry Assessments 
Department of Planning & Environment 
Level 3, Room 311 | 23-33 Bridge Street | GPO Box 39 SYDNEY  NSW  2001  
T 02 9228 6431  E sally.munk@planning.nsw.gov.au  
  
Subscribe to our e-news at www.planning.nsw.gov.au/enews 
  
You'll also find us on Facebook , Twitter and Linked In 

  
Please consider the environment before  printing this email. 
  

 
  
 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential/privileged information. If 
you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender.  
Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of the 
Department.  
You should scan any attached files for viruses.  
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

“This  message and any attached files is intended solely for the use of the individual 
or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, 
confidential, proprietary and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Personal 
and health information is highly sensitive.  You should not disclose or retain such 
information unless you have consent or are authorised by law.  
If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please delete all copies and 
notify the sender. 
Any views expressed in this message are not necessarily the views of SafeWork NSW” 


